
WOODLAND PARK PLANNING BOARD 
PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 

November 14, 2011 
 

Meeting called to order at 7:30 P.M. by Chairman Webb. 
 
OPEN PUBLIC MEETING LAW:  THIS MEETING IS CALLED TO ORDER PURSUANT TO 
THE NEW JERSEY PUBLIC MEETING LAW, AND AS STATED IN NOTICES OF THE TIME, 
PLACE AND DATE PUBLICIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATUTE.  IT WAS 
INCLUDED IN A LIST OF MEETINGS FORWARDED TO THE HERALD NEWS AND THE 
RECORD AS REQUIRED NOTICES.  IN ADDITION, THIS LIST HAS BEEN POSTED IN A 
PUBLIC PLACE BY THE BOROUGH CLERK, AND A COPY OF THIS HAS BEEN FILED IN 
HIS OFFICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION.  PROPER NOTICE HAVING BEEN GIVEN, THIS 
MEETING IS CALLED TO ORDER AND THE CLERK IS DIRECTED TO INCLUDE THIS 
STATEMENT IN THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  TOM WEBB, COUNCILMAN DI DOMENICO, BILL KARP,  
KEITH TANSKI, DORA DAVENPORT, SHERRY VAN DYK, THOMAS ADAMO AND 
CARLO RENNE  
 
ALSO PRESENT –  JOSEPH WENZEL, BOARD ATTORNEY 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2011 meeting was made by Ms 
Davenport, second by Mr. Karp and approved.     
 
A motion to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2011 special workshop meeting was 
made by Ms.Van Dyk, second by Mr. Renne and approved. 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of the October 3, 2011 executive session was made by Mr. 
Renne, second by Ms. Davenport and approved. 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
DOCKET #  11-09 – ANTHONY FALANGE/PLANET FITNESS GYM – 1734 ROUTE 
46 – BLOCK 121 LOT 6.01 – CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OVER 5,000 SQ. FT. 
 
John Machowski, attorney for applicant, stated his client plans to open a Plant Fitness Gym 
in the space that 6th Ave. Electronics occupied that is next to the A & P on Route 46.  The 
space is approximately 16,500 sq. ft.  They are seeking administrative approval for the 
certificate of occupancy. 
 
Anthony Falange, applicant, was sworn in.  Mr. Falange stated that Planet Fitness is a 
franchise facility and is a full service health club with complete locker rooms.  Everything 
will be brand new and fairly high end.  The health club is known for a lot of equipment 
including cardio, strength equipment and free weights.  There are 170 pieces of equipment, 
102 of which are cardiovascular equipment with a cardio theater of 20 flat screen TV’s for 
their use.  They have strength equipment, free weights and a 30 minute express circuit for 
circuit training and a 12 minute abs section for abdominal work.  There are also stretching 



 2

areas and a front desk.   They do offer fitness training that is free and unlimited to all 
members.  They have an instructor on staff for that.  The biggest selling point is what they 
call their judgment free zone.  The company is big in making sure their members feel 
comfortable and relaxed while they are exercising.  The majority of the members are what 
they call general fitness people which are your average, every day type person.  They have 
some rules in the gym.  They do not allow slamming of weights or grunting or swearing in 
the facility.  They do not really cater to power lifters or body builders.  They are really 
known for top of the line equipment and probably have more than any health club out there.   
 
Chairman Webb asked what the hours of operation would be.  Mr. Falange said they would 
be doing a 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m, Monday through Friday.  They will do 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 
p.m. on Saturday & Sunday. 
 
Mr. Tanski asked if they were planning any alterations to the outside of the building.  Mr. 
Falange said no but they would be putting up a sign.   
 
Mr. Karp asked if it was just weights and aerobics with no pool or classes.  Mr. Falange said 
no they do not do aerobic classes or daycare for children.  There will be no pools, just the 
finest exercise equipment in the world with free training to all of the members.  The circuit 
training is basically equipment also.   
 
Mr. Wenzel asked them to address the parking at the facility.  Mr. Machowski said 83 
spaces are required.  Mr. Falange said the entire lot has 536 spaces.  The only other tenant is 
the A&P supermarket.  They worked out in the lease that they have a certain section of the 
lot that comes to quite a bit more than 83 spaces.  It is a very big lot and he did not think 
there would be a problem with parking.  Chairman Webb asked if he planned on identifying 
his parking area.  Mr. Falange said he has been told the landlord is going to put signs out.  
They have agreed to police the lot to make sure the A&P is not hurt in any way but he did 
not think they would need to do that.   
 
Mr. Karp asked if there were busier hours.  Mr. Falange said Monday to Wednesday nights 
from five to eight is the busy time.   Sometimes you get a bit of a rush in the morning or 
during lunch.  This is his 5th facility.  Mr. Karp said with 170 pieces if they were all used 
where would they get the parking.  Mr. Falange said they have never had that kind of usage.  
A lot of the pieces are doubles and triples of themselves.  The gym is never completely full 
and the busiest may be 90 to 100 people.   
 
Chairman Webb asked how long people typically stay.  Mr. Falange said there isn’t a 
reliable statistic but the majority of members would stay about 40 to 45 minutes.   
PUBLIC OPEN – CLOSED 
 
A motion to approve was made by Mr. Adamo, second by Mr. Renne and approved by a 
vote of  8 – 0. 
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Renne, second by Mr. Tanski.   All in favor, meeting 
adjourned.   
 
 


